



Planning &
Environment

16th November 2018

May Patterson
Team Leader – Resource Assessments
NSW Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Emailed: may.patterson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Your Reference: MP07_0155 MOD3
Our Reference: DOC18/862948

Dear Ms Patterson

**Re: Ardmore Park Quarry – Response to Submissions report – MP07_0155
MOD3**

Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter. This is a response from the NSW Department of Planning & Environment – Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division).

The Division has no residual resource issues with Modification 3.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'M. Drummond'.

Malcolm Drummond
Senior Geoscientist - Land Use

for Paul Dale
Director – Land Use & Titles Advice